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Ottawa, ihroh 17, 1920

-ÎP» !»• C, MsDOut i
Leoturer îb Attirai Ihisbandry, 

'Jacdoaald College, ne.

Dear Sir:

Your letter of the 15th Instant addressed to 
Hi*, litckaaaslu Ling has corau to nand, unfortunately, at 
a tiaw whnn lie. King Is so aaçch pressev. with parliamentary 
duties as to bo miublw to givo to .gfoprespoudence the 
personal attention Lc would like. ^

Hr. "lag 7.-1 shes me to eiantion, howovar, that 
If you Lhould have aooesr. to his volume on "Industry and 
lEusuaity” you would, -led in It, and. ixu*tioujL.rly in the 
diaptors on "Repreouatation In Industry" and "Gowruaent 
in Industry", an expression of his 7iasra sucu. us you have 
requesto.., hearing on the subjoot of your debate. You 
’.«1-1 find also In a puzç«Llot of 3r. King’s writing, oa- 
titled The i‘our I-artios to Industry’, coaething of the 

Yieapoiufc. A copy of this pasnnlot is he inf sent to 
you herewith, with At. King a coaplizsents.

-In article by Dr. Royal .’toeher on "iiaployeos* 
P.opresontation In lh.nagnent of Industry’’ has to-day cone 
to Mr. King’s attention, and is enclosed herewith. Hr. 
Xing believes yon would bo Interested in its discussion 
of the question of Labor’s participation in the managenvjnt 
of industry.
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